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Docket Nos.: 50-275

and 50-323

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chairman Palladino
Commissioner Gilinsky
Commissioner Roberts
Commissioner Asselstine
Commissioner Bernthal

FROM: Darrell G. Eisenhut, Director
Division of Licensing
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: INFORMATION ITEM - NOTIFICATION OF LETTER, G. W. KNIGHTON
’ T0 J. 0. SCHUYLER, "ISSUANCE OF SUPPLEMENT NO. 16 TO SAFETY
EVALUATION REPORT - DIABLO CANYON NUCLEAR POWER STATION,
gglff3$ AND 2" DATED AUGUST 25, 1983 (Board Notification No.

In accordance with NRC procedures for Board Notifiéation, the following
dinformation is being transmitted directly to thg Commission.

Enclosed is the above referenced letter and itds enclosure transmitting
Supplement No. 16 to Safety Evaluation Report - Diablo Canyon Nuclear
Povier Station, Units 1 and 2 to Pacific Gas and Electric Company and
service list. This supplement addresses certain allegations received

by the staff concerning safety défjgiencjes at the Diablo Canyon Project,
specifically those relative to design aspects of the component cooling
water system (CCWS), including its seismic classification, single failure
considerations, and its heat removal capabilities. Supplement No. 16 is
considered to be the staff's response to allegations as:outlined®in part (a) of
Board Notification No. 83-03 dated, January 7, 1983. By copy of this ’
memorandum, we are also informing the Atomic Safety and Licensing Board
and the Atomic Safety and Licensing Appeal Board.

Original signed by
Darrell G. Eisenhut

Darrell G. Eisenhut, Director
Division of Licensing ..
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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G. 0. Bright, ASLB
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